
 
City of McMinnville 

AIRPORT COMMISSION MEETING 
McMINNVILLE CIVIC HALL 

200 NE Second Street 
 

Tuesday, January 7, 2014 
6:30 p.m. 

 
 

Chair Jody Christensen 

Commissioner Andy Benedict  Commissioner Brad Berry 
Commissioner Doug Hurl Vice-Chair John Lautenbach 
Commissioner Joe Mollahan Mayor Rick Olson 

 
 
 

Welcome!  All persons addressing the Airport Commission will please use the table at the front of 
the Board Room.  If you desire to speak on any agenda item, please raise your hand to be 
recognized after the Chair calls the item.  If you wish to address the Commission on any item not 
on the agenda, you may respond as the Chair calls for the “Invitation to Citizens for Public 
Comment” agenda item. 
 
 

AGENDA 
 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER (Chair Christensen) 

2. ELECTION OF OFFICERS  (All) 
• Per Section 2.28.020(D) of the Airport Commission rules, at its first meeting each year, the 

Commission shall elect a chairperson and a vice chairperson. 

• Commission Action Required: By MOTION and VOTE, the Commission shall elect a 
Chair and Vice-Chair for calendar year 2014. 

3. CONSIDER MINUTES OF THE NOVEMBER 5, 2013 AND DECEMBER 3, 2013 
COMMISSION MEETINGS  
• Commission Action Required: By MOTION and VOTE, the Commission shall approve 

the minutes from the November 5th and December 3rd 
meetings. 

4. CIRRUS AVIATION LEASE EXTENSION REQUEST  (Mike Bisset) 
• Consideration of the fixed base operation (FBO) lease extension request submitted by Cirrus 

Aviation. 

• Commission Action Required: By MOTION and VOTE, the Commission shall make a 
recommendation to the City Council regarding the lease 
extension request. 

 



Airport Commission Agenda 2 January 7, 2014 
 
 
 

5. ITEMS FROM STAFF  
A. Airport Manager’s Report (Graham Goad) 

B. March Commission Meeting Date Change? (Mike Bisset) 

6. ITEMS FROM COMMISSIONERS  
A. 2014 Commission Strategic Planning Discussion (Commissioner Christensen) 

B. Other Commissioner Communications (All) 

7. INVITATION TO CITIZENS FOR PUBLIC COMMENT  
• This section of the agenda allows for citizens to address the Airport Commission regarding 

any issue not on the agenda.  The Chair will also invite airport users and business owners to 
report on current activities at the airport.  Matters requiring further investigation or detailed 
answers will be referred to City staff for follow-up at a future meeting. 

8. ADJOURNMENT 

 

  

 

NOTE:  Staff has a conflict with the next scheduled Airport Commission meeting 
(March 4, 2014) and will be proposing to reschedule the meeting to a 
different date (see item 5B above). 



AIRPORT COMMISSION MEETING 
Tuesday, January 7, 2014 
6:30pm 
 
 
 
Agenda Item 3. MINUTES OF THE NOVEMBER 5, 2013 AND DECEMBER 3, 

2013 MEETINGS 
 

 Attachment 1:  Proposed November 5th minutes. 
 Attachment 2:  Proposed December 3rd minutes. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

BLANK PAGE 



  

 
 
 

McMinnville Airport Commission  
Meeting Minutes 

 
McMinnville Airport, 

Civic Hall 
Tuesday November 5th, 2013 

 
 
1. The meeting was called to order at 6:30pm by Jody Christensen. Commissioners present were, Jody Christensen, 
Doug Hurl, John Lautenbach, Andy Benedict, Brad Berry, and Joe Mollahan. Others present were Mike Bisset, Rich 
Spofford (City of McMinnville) and Graham Goad (Airport Manager).   
 

Jody Christensen asked for a moment of silence to observe the loss of Chip Yokelson, a local pilot who died in an 
airplane crash on Oct 28, 2013. 
 
2. 

A motion was made to approve as written and all commissioners voted in favor. 

CONSIDER THE MINUTES OF JULY 30, 2013 MEETING 

 
3. 

Mike Bisset reviewed the Airport Budget.   

AIRPORT FUND BUDGET UPDATE 

Mike Bisset stated the FAA and ODA had recommended that runway 22-4 be rebuilt before work on the old apron 
areas was done.  Rich Spofford stated has was starting to work with consultants on this project and looking at sources of 
funding the 10% match required for the project, including a potential Connect Oregon V grant.   

Rich spoke of the Pilots lounge deck replacement project, he is putting together a Request For Quote (RFQ) at 
this time. 
 
4. 

Airport Manager, Graham Goad spoke of his meeting with the Cessna 180/185 club and their desire to have their 
2014 conference at McMinnville, they expect 50 to 75 planes and up to 120 people visit during July 2014.   

ITEMS FROM STAFF 

Graham said that noise complaints were lower but this was probably due to the late season and the lower amount 
of operations.   

Graham told of his contact with the FAA and NTSB regarding an airplane accident in the city on 10-28-13. 
Graham said the pavement maintenance had been completed by a private contractor under the ODA PMP, the 

work was done well and in a timely manner. 
 
5. 

Dave and Robbie Sturm of Cirrus Aviation presented a letter to the commission requesting a 20 year lease with 
two 5 year extension options, Robbie Sturm said they were requesting this to allow them to invest and expand their 
business.  Mike Bisset said the staff would review the request and make recommendations to the commission.  Jody 
Christensen asked the commission to meet on December 3rd, 2013 to consider the request. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Alan Zanuzoski spoke of the deck replacement at the pilots lounge and he felt it was not worth the expense, he 
responded to the airport managers comment about noise complaints and stated there were no noise regulations at the 
McMinnville airport.  He felt the Chapter 11 update was not finished and there were more changes to make.  He also 
asked why the city owned T hangars did not have electricity. 
 
6. 

There were no further comments from the commissioners 

COMMISSIONER COMMENTS 

 
7. The meeting was adjourned at 7:39 pm. 



  

 

 
 
 

McMinnville Airport Commission  
Meeting Minutes 

 
McMinnville Airport, 

Civic Hall 
Tuesday December 3rd, 2013 

 
 
1. The meeting was called to order at 6:30pm by Jody Christensen. Commissioners present were, Jody Christensen, 
Doug Hurl, John Lautenbach, Andy Benedict and Joe Mollahan. Others present were Mike Bisset, Rich Spofford (City of 
McMinnville) and Graham Goad (Airport Manager) 

 
2. 

Rich Spofford reviewed the updated lease for Comcast.  There were no comments from the commissioners or 
public.  Commissioner John Lautenbach made a motion to approve the lease as written; the motion was seconded by 
Commissioner Andy Benedict.  The motion was approved with all commissioners in favor. 

COMCAST LAND LEASE REQUEST 

 
3. 

Mike Bisset reviewed the request and stated the city staff would recommended not to reopen the lease for 
negotiation at this time.  Commissioner John Lautenbach asked if the FBO lease had always been 5 year terms, Mike 
Bisset answered that it had always been 5 years.   

CIRRUS AVIATION LEASE EXTENSION REQUEST 

 

Much discussion ensued over the future of the FBO and the possibility of a new terminal building and whether the 
building might be built by a private operator or the city with help from grant funding.  Other comments included whether 
the FBO service contract and the building lease should be separated in the future.   
 

Cirrus Aviation stated they would like to remodel the west hangar but were not willing to invest without a longer 
lease, Commissioner John Lautenbach asked if improvements to the city owned hangars or buildings were the 
responsibility of the city or the lessee.  Mike Bisset stated the city has put money into improvements in the past and has 
discussed this with Cirrus Aviation but the city would like to see a written plan in compliance with current building 
regulations.   
 

After more discussion between the commissioners Jody Christensen asked for public comment.  Comments were 
received from Dale Gunter and Scott Allen, airport users and from Dora Watson, employee of Cirrus Aviation and Carol 
Benedict.    
 

Chair Jody Christensen asked the commission if it was an appropriate time to reopen the Cirrus Aviation lease for 
negotiation?  Commissioner Doug Hurl made a motion to not reopen the lease for negotiation at this time, after some 
discussion between the commissioners there was no second to the motion.   
 

Robbie Sturm of Cirrus Aviation stated she would withdraw the request and return in January with more 
information. 

 
4. There were no more comments from the public 

 
5. There were no more comments from the commissioners 

 
6. The meeting was adjourned @ 7:39pm. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



AIRPORT COMMISSION MEETING 
Tuesday, January 7, 2014 
6:30pm 
 
 
 
Agenda Item 4. CIRRUS AVIATION LEASE EXTENSION REQUEST 
 
 Note that the following attachments are from the December 3, 2013 

Commission meeting: 
 Attachment 1:  Staff Memo 
 Attachment 2:  Letter from Cirrus Aviation 
 Attachment 3:  Existing lease with Cirrus Aviation 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

BLANK PAGE 



 

 

M  E  M  O  R  A  N  D  U  M 
 
DATE: December 3, 2013  
 

TO: Airport Commission 
 

FROM: Mike Bisset, Community Development Director 
 

SUBJECT: Fixed Base Operation (FBO) Lease 
 Cirrus Aviation 
 
 

Attached for the Commission’s consideration is a request, dated November 5, 2013, from Cirrus 
Aviation to extend their current lease to operate a Fixed Base Operation (FBO) at the airport.   As 
noted, they have asked to extend their existing lease (which expires June 30, 2016) for a twenty 
year period, with two additional 5-year extensions. 
 
Also, attached is a copy of the current lease with Cirrus Aviation.  The current lease was last 
extended by the City Council in June 2011.  At that time, the City Council elected to remove the 
“Right to Renew” provision (section 3) from the lease. 
 
The questions before the Commission at this point are: 
 

1) Is an extension of the lease with Cirrus Aviation to operate a Fixed Base Operation (FBO) at 
the airport appropriate at this time? 

2) If so, what is the appropriate length of the lease extension? 
 
Staff would note that it would seem that when it is time to pursue a new FBO lease (i.e. once the 
existing lease ends), that perhaps there would be an opportunity to explore options regarding the 
FBO facility.  Conceivably there is the potential that a FBO operator could construct a new facility as 
part of their lease.  It is even possible that the FBO operator could sublease space in the new 
facility to other businesses (e.g. restaurants, car rentals, etc) to help finance the new facility.   
 
It is also entirely possible that there is no viable business model to make that work, and that the 
FBO facility will need to be addressed outside the provisions of any FBO lease.  
 
The “opportunity” to explore those options could be a reason to not extend the existing lease at this 
time.  Ultimately, if a lease extension is granted then this “opportunity” cannot be explored until the 
end of the granted extension period. 
 
If the Commission believes that a lease extension is appropriate, then there should be discussion 
regarding the appropriate length of the extension.  Historically, the FBO lease has operated on a 
five year period, with the provision for extensions.  Staff would caution that entering into a long term 
(e.g. 20-year) lease for the City owned facilities (FBO building and hangars) could effectively limit 
future Commission’s and City Council’s ability to appropriately manage the City owned facilities.  
 
The Commission should consider the input from Cirrus Aviation regarding the lease extension 
request.  Then the Commission should make a recommendation to the City Council regarding the 
request. 
 

 

























AIRPORT COMMISSION MEETING 
Tuesday, January 7, 2014 
6:30pm 
 
 
 
Agenda Item 5B. MARCH COMMISSION MEETING DATE CHANGE? 
 

 Staff has a conflict with the next scheduled Airport Commission 
meeting (March 4, 2014) and is proposing to the Commission 
that the meeting date be changed.  Commissioners should bring 
their calendars to the January 7th meeting so that we can reach 
consensus on a revised meeting date. 

 
Potential meeting dates include: 

• Wednesday, February 12th 
• Thursday, February 13th  
• Monday, February 17th  
• Wednesday, February 19th  
• Monday, February 24th  
• Wednesday, February 26th 
• Thursday, February 27th 
• Wednesday, March 12th 
• Thursday, March 13th 

 


	AGENDA
	NOV 5TH MINUTES
	DEC 3RD MINUTES
	CIRRUS LEASE MEMO
	CIRRUS REQUEST LETTER
	CURRENT CIRRUS LEASE
	MARCH MEETING DATE CHANGE

